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Laura Garth

From: DC Consultation
Sent: 12 January 2018 15:02
To: Rebecca Adams; Laura Garth
Subject: FW: Planning 17NP0133

  
  

From: Josephine Sanderson   
Sent: 11 January 2018 20:51 
To: DC Consultation 
Subject: Planning 17NP0133 
  
Brae Cottage, Yarrow, Falstone 
  
Falstone parish council have considered this application and have no observations to make. 
  
  
Josephine 
  
Mrs J Sanderson 
Clerk to  
Falstone Parish Council 
 
Tel 

DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation 
Tel: (x) 
Mob:  

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory statements and not to infringe 
or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email communications. Any such communication is 
contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of the employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National 
Park Authority will not accept any liability in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be 
personally liable for any damages or other liability arising. 




